

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Golf Committee

June 25, 2018

The Golf Committee of the City of Fort Lupton met in regular meeting at the City Complex, 130 South McKinley Avenue, on Monday, June 25, 2018. Chairperson Dustin Weller called the meeting to order at 6:44 P.M.

ROLL CALL

Chair Dustin Weller, Roberto Cardenas, Walt Jeter, Jan Martin, Mike McNay, Tyler Tarpley and Claud Hanes were in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The May 29, 2018 minutes were accepted as presented and accepted.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Tyler Tarpley Report

We are trying to meet budget for June and we still have a week to make it. We are looking at hiring 6 Marshall for Saturday afternoon and Sunday all day. Mike Fletcher junior golf program and Junior League is running good. The Fireworks on the 4th of July will be between holes 4 and 6. We will have a Shotgun 9 hole tournament and entertainment before at the Club House. Was ask about a Senior League on Monday or Thursday: we need someone to run it!

Mike McNay report

June hurt the golf course, heat then hail and 2” of rain. Hired two new men, still need an Asst. Superintend. Have been raising sprinklers and over seeding. Spraying weeds on courses native areas and Vine weeds on the horse shoe.

Jordan Eutsler Report

Had a Retirement Party in Cart Barn Saturday with no tournament. Looking at a second Happy Hour to see if it will work. Sales in food and drinks are good.

Bench Report

We have 4 hole left to place benches.

Staff Report

Claud Hanes gave the financial report for May. We have total Capital Assets of \$4,402,162. The course is managing thing very well. Course Revenue and Course Expenses are in budget as of May.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:12 P.M.

Next meeting will be July 23, 2018 at 6:45 P.M. in city hall.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Golf Committee
June 25, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Walt Jeter
Secretary